From: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in>

Sent: 20 September 2021 07:43 PM

To: Meenakshi <meenakshi@connectivitysolutions.in>

Cc: VENKAT RAJAN <venkat@connectivitysolutions.in>; 'Narasimha Murthy'
<murthy@connectivitysolutions.in>

Subject: FW: IRDAI Order Loading

Hi Meena,
Please create a quote for below line items.

Outgoing price: Rs. 363198.08 (inclusive tax)
Incoming Price: Rs. 252262 (+Tax)

Urgent, please process the SOS to redington with email confirmation of order. We are L1 in this
order.

3. FINANCIAL EVALUATION i

List Of Sellers Qualified Financially

S.No. Seller Name Offered Item Total Price Rank

1 CONNECTIVITY IT SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED Hem Categories : Cloud based Video Conferencing Service- ¥ 363198.08 L1
1000; Yes; Yes

2 PROACTIVE DATA SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED Item Categories : Cloud based Video Conferencing Service - ¥ 418652.47 L2
1000; Yes; Yes

3 VELOCIS SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED Hem Categories : Cloud based Video Conferencing Service - ¥ 6100438.36 L3

1000; Yes; Yes

Best Regards,
Ashwini V Gopal @ Pioneer
Head, Programs & Customer Experience

Mobile: +91 9900101803

ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in

Personal Meeting Room | https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/ashwini
Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore
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